

The Union Land and Grazing Company

Andrew Marshall, Jr., Treasurer
MAIN OFFICE 000
MEloose 4-6025

1329 Wood Avenue
1962 MAR 29 11 24 AM
Colorado Springs, Colorado

Fort Union Ranch
Watrous, N. M.

March 27, 1962

Butler Ranch
Avondale, Colo.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe,
New Mexico

Att: Mr. J. E. Kapteina, District Engineer

Dear Mr. Kapteina:

I enclose the plugging report for the Fort Union #1 well, in triplicate, and the Well Record, in quintuplicate. The drilling rig is being moved off location today, and the location is being cleaned up and abandoned this week.

It apparently was not made clear to the Commission that The Union Land and Grazing Company, in addition to being the Operator on the well, also owns the land in fee and thus already bears the responsibility for the well and its conversion to a water well. Therefore there is no agreement on this conversion, as any such agreement would be meaningless.

For your information, the casing was perforated by Schlumberger from 960' to 966' and from 886' to 892', with two shots per foot in each instance. All casing was left in the well.

Yours very truly,

Andrew Marshall Jr.

Andrew Marshall, Jr.,
Treasurer
The Union Land and Grazing Co,